CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE:
Chapter 176.006 of the Local Government Code (“the code”) requires a Vendor/Contractor to file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire (CIQ) with the City. 
NOTE:  Vendors/Contractors or Agents should not complete the CIQ if a conflict, as described below, does not exist.  Only Vendors/Contractors or Agents that actually have a conflict, as described below, must file a CIQ.

Who must file a CIQ?

A Vendor/Contractor or Agent of a Vendor/Contractor does not have to file a CIQ unless they intend to enter or is considering entering into a contract with the City or:

1. has an employment or other business relationship with the Local Government Officer/Family Member; or
2. has given the Local Government Officer/Family Member one or more gifts with the aggregate value exceeding $250.00.
When must the Vendor/Contractor or Agent file a CIQ?

The completed CIQ must be filed with the City Purchasing Agent not later than the 7th business day after the date the Vendor/Contractor or Agent:
1. begins discussions or negotiations to enter into a contract with the City;

2. submits an application to the City in response to a request for proposals or bids, correspondence, or any other writing related to a potential contract with the City;

3. becomes aware of an employment or other business relations with the Local Government Officer/Family Member;

4. becomes aware that he/she has given one or more gifts to the Local Government Officer/Family Member that exceeds $250.00; or

5. an event that would make the CIQ incomplete or inaccurate.
What is a business relationship?

Under Chapter 176, business relationship means a connection between two or more parties based on the commercial activity of one of the parties.  The term does not include:

1. a transaction that is subject to a rate or fee regulation by a governmental entity;

2. a transaction conducted at a price and subject to terms available to the public; or 

3. a purchase or lease of goods or services from a person who is chartered by a state or federal agency and is subject to regular examination and reporting to that agency.

The Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is available for downloading from the Texas Ethics Commission’s website at http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/forms/CIQ.pdf .    
The Original Conflict of Interest Questionnaire shall be filed with the Administration and Regulatory Affairs Department’s Record Administration (Calvin D. Wells, City Purchasing Agent, 901 Bagby, Concourse Level, Houston, Texas 77002).  Vendors and Contractors required to file shall include a copy of the form as part of the BID/Proposal package.  Any questions about filling out this form should be directed to your attorney.
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For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Govemment Code [ e meceved
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with alocal
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be fled with the records administrator ofthe local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Govemment Code

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

B3]

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the Tth business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

E]

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Officer.

This section (item 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A_Is the local government officer named in this section recelving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the file of the questionnaire?

e [w

B_ Is the file of the questionnaire receiving or ikely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from o at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

Tl [

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or ofher business eniity with respect to which the local
govermnment offcer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownersnip of 10 percent or more?

e [Ow

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local govemment officer named in this Section

Signature of person doing business with the govermental entity Date
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